
1 ..e*. CLK Official Filing****11/13/2007 a58 AM 

Matilda Sanders %e- 07 - o L j / y  .-Lo - ~z 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070289-TC 
Filename I Path: 070289co.vsm.doc -,..v-..yI 

Tuesday, November 13,2007 9:58 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 

11/13/2007 9:58:00 AM 
- 

a CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



Marguerite Lockard pSc-qLo$q(3- pflfl - I’c 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17,2007 10:47 AM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/17/2007 10:46:00 AM 

Filename I Path: 070289vsm .doc 
Docket Number: 070289-TC 

A PAA ORDER CANCELING PATS CERTIFICATE ON COMMISSION’S OWN MOTION has been moved to GC Orders 
for issuance today. 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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Section 1 - Off ice o f  Commission Clerk 

Docket N0.070289-TF Date Docketed: 04/30/2007 T i t le :  Request for cancellation o f  PATS Cer t i f icate No. 7822 by Bruce 
D. Bahret. ef fect ive 4/23/07. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Cqany:  Bruce 0. Bahret 

38. 
39. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Comni ss i  oners 

Expi rat ion: 

Comni ssioners AIM 

ED I CT I MM I C 1  I C 2  

I 

-~ 

DISTRIBUTION 

Referred to: ABM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comle- and returns t o  C M  i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Prooran Module B l C n  /WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

OPR Staf f  

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
CONTACT THE RECORDS SEC7TON: (850) 413-6770 

CASR revis ion level  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staff Counsd 

OCRS 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

29. 
Reconrnended assiqnments f o r  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq th is case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  C M :  

I I 

I I 1 

r ~ 

I 

I I I 
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Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

Page 1 o f  1 

Docket No.070289-TC Date Docketed: 04/30/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 7822 by Bruce 
D. Bahret. e f fec t i ve  4/23/07. 

Congany: Bruce D. Bahret 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proqram Module Bl(0 WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERML PLANNING MUMENT 

Time Schedule: 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJEECT TO REVISION. 
St ff nmentS FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOROS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

QPR Staf f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Memo t o  b k e t  F i l e  I "E I 06/05/2007 
Close Docket I "E 1 06/25/2007 
Administrative Order "E [ 06/25/2007 

I 

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 

18. 

28. 

Reconrnended assiqnments f o r  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Comnission Panel - 33. 

Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 
Ful l  Comnission - 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 36. 

37. 

S t a f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 38. 

A n  

I I 

, _". I I 1 
Section 3 - Chairman ComDletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comnissioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Officer 
Comni ssioners I ADFl I 

I 
Exam 

ALL I ED 1 CT I MM 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

I AG I SK 

X 

Approved: 
Date: 05/07/2007 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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5. 
6. 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission C l e r k m  

Recomded assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  C d s s i o n  - Comnission Panel- 
x Hearing Examiner- Staff - 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 06/08/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

. 

Sta f f  Counsel 

Docket No.070289-TC Date Docketed: Q4/30/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 7822 by Bruce 
D. Bahret. e f fec t i ve  4/23/07. 

15. 
16. 
17. 
1s. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Conpany: Bruce D. Bahret 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi ra t i on  : 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Com le tex  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Ppoarm Module B 1 ( 0  UARNIffi: THIS SQiELXILE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING W M E N T  

Time Sc hedulg 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
MR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECoRm SECTION:GZSO) 413-6770 rtaff A si nts 

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

P I s l e r  Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

V McKa 

8 

I I I 
I I 
I I 
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Section 1 - Off? n ge of Conrnission C l e r P  

Docket No. 070289 -TC Date Docketed: 94/30/2002 T i t l e :  

Conpany: Bruce D. Bahret 

Request for cancellation of PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 7822 by Bruce 
D. Bahret, e f fec t i ve  4/23/07. 

I -- 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 07/10/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

9PR Sta f f  

LL . 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. .. 

FOR UPDATES CMYTACT THE RECOROS SECTIMY:(bSOI 413-6770 

Due Dates 

P I s l e r  Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

140. 

4. 
5 .  
6. 
7. 
a. 
9. 
10. 
11. _- 

I 

' 

Prehearin Of f icer  8 -1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Connissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one C d s s i o n e r ,  a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Hemher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conrnission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 4endms 7/11 

PK/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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V McKay 

~ . \% 
Page 1 o f  1 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Docket No.070289-TC Date Docketed: 04/30/2007 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion of PATS Cer t i f icate No. 7822 by Bruce 
D. Bahret. e f fect ive 4/23/07. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Company: Bruce D. Bahret 

-. . 
38. 
39. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  SusDend: 

C0mn.i ssioners 

Expiration: 

Conmissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AC I S K  
X 

~ 

SCR SGA Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comleteq and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proqram Module B l ( 0  

Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING WCUMENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AN0 SU6JECl TO REVISION. 

OPR Sta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

!ms 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 S t a f f  Asianment 

Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion l e v e l  Previous Current 

S t a f f  R e c m n d a t i o n  I 08/02/2007 I OS/ 

est  I 09/04/2007 I 10/1 
I 081 

I I 

_. . 
Recomnded assiqnments f o r  hearina 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examinsr- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

2? 

I I 
I I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

~~ 

I I 


